From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 1/5/2011 5:27:23 PM

To: pac@cpuc.ca.gov (pac@cpuc.ca.gov); Frank Lindh (frl@cpuc.ca.gov)
(frl@cpuc.ca.gov)

Ce:

Bcec:

Subject: FW: San Bruno Independent Review Panel meetings (Jan. 12 and 13)

Paul and Frank - we are going to assume that the COO Panel is being held on January 12 and the
Operating Executives Panel is being held on January 13. Can you confirm 7 For the first panel, we
have the following attendees under consideration: Chris Johns, Tom Bottorff; Jack Keenan (COQO) ;
Geisha Williams and Ed Salas SVPs who have gas responsibility. For the second panel, we are
thinking Geisha and Ed, Kirk Johnson, Tom Bottorff, Bill Hayes (VP) and Todd Hogenson (Sr Director).
We'd appreciate any feedback if you think we need more or less folks.

From: |Redacted |

Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 9:10 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K; Purdy, Christine; Samii, LaVerne
Cc: |Redacted |

Subject: San Bruno Independent Review Panel meetings (Jan. 12 and 13)
I just spoke with Paul Clanon's office (Julianne Banks), who confirmed the following meetings:

Jan. 12 - :00-1:00
Jan. 13 - 11:00-4:00

The meetings will be held at the CPUC office, Room 5305. Julianne is checking whether lunch will be
provided, and | will update you when | hear.

Thank you,

Redacted
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